



Dr B S Hemalatha

Assistant Professor

Specialization : Kannada – *Shasanagalu*

Email : hemalatha@cms.ac.in

LinkedIn : <https://www.linkedin.com/in/hemalatha-hemalatha-074b59aa/>

Qualification

- PhD
- MPhil (With Distinction)
- MA (Kannada)
- NSS Trained Officer since 2019
- BA

Work Experience - 18 Years

Assistant Professor

- 2005 - Present
Assistant Professor -
Center for Management
Studies, Jain (Deemed-
to-be University),
Bangalore
- 2002 -2005
Lecturer -Sarwodaya
First Grade College,
Bangalore

Courses Facilitated

- Language Course -
Kannada

Member on Committees / Editorial Boards

- Jain University Kannada
Textbook Editorial
Board 2008 - Present

Committees :

Career Summary

Dr B S Hemalatha is an Assistant Professor and Course Facilitator at Center for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed – to –be University). She secured distinction in MPhil and got awarded a PhD in 2018. She has authored five research papers and one book. She has also been a member of BOS and BOE at Jain (Deemed – to –be University) and Maharani Lakshmi Ammani College respectively. She is a trained NSS Officer, Women Cell Coordinator, Exam Squad member along with heading the ‘Kannada Sanga Kalpa’ and ‘Abhinaya’ - national level theatre fests being the recipient of the best actress award in one of them. Teaching has been her passion from the inception being influenced by her father and teachers. She believes in the motto, ‘Vidya Dan is Maha Dan’.

Research Interest

Kannada Literature : Sahitya

Research Publications

S. N.	Title Of The Paper	Journal Name	ISSN/ISBN	Year
1	Yugadi - Vasudendrara Hanigateglu Vastu Vinyasa	Prabandha Paarijaata -2	978-93-85061-39-4	2016
2	Nemichandrara Kathegalalli Vasaahatottarada Olavugalu	Saahitya Shodha -2	93-93-85061-66-0	2018
3	Boluvaru Mahamad Kunya Avra Ayda Kthegal Ondu Vishshleshane	JETIR, Volume 6, Issue 5	2349-5162	2019
4	Kannada Kata Saahityadalli Desi Samskruthiya Pallatada Chitranagalu: Navyottara Sannakategalli	IJCRT Volume 8, Issue 6	2320-2882	2020

Articles / Case Studies

-NIL-

Consultancy / Projects

-NIL-

Books / Chapters

S.N.	Title of the Book	Publisher	ISBN
1	Dr. Karigowda Beechanahalli Avara Kategalalli Parisara Mattu Manava Sambandhagalu	Hema Prakashana: 2013	No ISBN

Funded by Kannada Samskruti Ilakhe

- NSS
- Women cell
2011 –Present
- Kannada Sangha Kalpa
2006 - Present
- Abhinaya
2008 –Present
- CMS Discipline
Committee Member
- BBA Time Table
2011-12
- Examination
2007-2008

Activities

- Kannada Sangha Kalpa – Cultural Activities
- Abhinaya - National level Theater Fest
- Women Cell – activities
- NSS – activities

Recognition / Awards

Best Actress Award in 'Abhinaya' - National Level Theatre Fest

Seminar Conferences Attended

S.N	Title of the Conference National /International	Institute Name	Participated	Year
1	International Conference on Innovative Pedagogy in Business and Management Education	Center for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed-to-be University)	Participated	2009
2	National Seminar on Business Potentials in India in the Global recession scenario	Center for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed-to-be University)	Participated	2009
3	International Conference on Sanmarga: 'Saahityada Meele Jainadarmad Prabhava'	Center for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed-to-be University)	Conducted	2012
4	Seminar on 'Vimashreia odu'	VDH Home Science college	Participated	2013
5	Dr. A.K. Ramanujan Sahitya Chintane	Maharani Laxmi Ammani Mahila Vidyalaya - In Collaboration with Kannada Sahitya Akaadami	Participated	2015
6	National Level Conference on K.S. Narasimha Swami Janmashatamaanotsava	Jain (Deemed- to-be University) in Collaboration with Kannada Sahitya Akaadami	Participated	2015.
7	National Level Conference on Kannada Mattu Maraati Saahitya Hagu Samskruthiy Kodu Kolluvike	Jain (Deemed- to -be University) and Akhila Bharatha Marati Saahitya Maha Mandala Mattu Karnataka Raajya Marati Saahita Parishattu	Participated	2017
8	National Level Conference on Gopaalakrishna Adigara Smagra Saahitya	School of Commerce Studies, Jain (Deemed- to- be University)	Presented	2017
9	National Level Conference on Bharathadalli Bhaasha Bodhane: Maruchintane	School of Commerce Studies, Jain (Deemed - to- be University)	Presented	2015
10	International Conference on Indigenous Language and Translation Studies.	Jain (Deemed-to-be-University)	Participated	2019
11	HR Conclave - Confluence of Minds merging Trends in HR	Center for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed-to-be University)	Participated	2020
12	National level Conference on Kannada Samskruthige Dr.	School of Commerce, Computer Science and IT	Presented	2020

Professional Memberships :

- Kannada Sahitya Parishath Member
- Maharani Ammani College BOE Member
2019-2020
- Squad Member in Jain (Deemed-to-be University) 2016 - Present
- BOS & BOE Jain (Deemed-to-be University) Department of Kannada
2008 - Present

	Chidhaanand Murthiavara Koduge Mattu Kannada Sahityada Vividha Aayamagalu	- Jain (Deemed-to-be University)		
--	---	-------------------------------------	--	--

- Session Chair in National Conference at Jain (Deemed to be University) on 29th February 2020.

FDP & Workshop Participated

S.N	Title of the FDP/Work Shop	Institute Name	Year
1	National Level Faculty Develop Program on Work-Life Balance	Center for Management Studies – Jain (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2010
2	Faculty Development Programme Sankalp- Development of Emotional Intelligence in Colleges	Center for Management Studies – Jain (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2016
3	Faculty Development Programme	Center for Management Studies – Jain (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2018
4	Faculty Development Programme on Mental Wellbeing - Identifying signs of stress/illness and self-care in care giving profession	Center for Management Studies – Jain (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2019
5	National level Faculty Development Programme on Innovative Teaching Pedagogy in Education for Gen Z and Gen Alpha in the era of information Explosion	Center for Management Studies – Jain (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2020
6	Faculty Development Programme on Discourse Analysis f 21st Century Literature	Center for Management Studies – Jain (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2020
7	Workshop on Financial Education	Center for Management Studies – Jain (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2019
8	FDP on Data Analysis Using SPSS, AMOS & R	Center for Management Studies – Jain (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2020
9	FDP on Rubrics for Assessment	Jain (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2020

S. N.	Title of Webinar	Institute Name	Year
1	Gender Implications of COVID – 19 Pandemic & National	Center for Management Studies – Jain (Deemed- to- -be University), Bangalore	2020
2	A Sustainable Response to COVID – 19 The New Normal	Center for Management Studies – Jain (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2020
3	Moving Forward through the Challenges Posed by COVID – 19 in the Manufacturing Sector	Center for Management Studies – Jain (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2020
4	Goal Setting that Cannot Fail	Center for Management Studies – Jain (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2020
5	COVID – 19 Crisis: The Global Economy Reshaping	Center for Management Studies – Jain (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2020

6	Impact of COVID-19 on the Indian Stock Markets	Center for Management Studies – Jain (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2020
7	Teaching- An amalgamation of Negotiation, Performance and Struggle for Acceptance	Center for Management Studies – Jain (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2020
8	Juggling in The Midst of New Normal	Center for Management Studies – Jain (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2020
9	IQAC Webinar with NAAC Experts	Center for Management Studies – Jain (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2020
10	Prastuta Sandarbhadalli Rangabhumi Mattu Dharavahigala Nele	Center for Management Studies – Jain (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2020
11	Nityodsavada Kavi Prof. K.S.Nisar Ahmed Avarige Bhavanjalin	School of Commerce, Jain (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2020
12	Kannada Bhasha Bodhaneyalli Stityantaragalu – Sampradayika Bodhaneyinda E-Kalikeyavregu	Abbaas Khan women Degree College, Bangalore	2020
13	Leading The Way Forward in the Unprecedented Times: with special reference to the Global Markets and Economy	Center for Management Studies – Jain (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2020
14	English Language Teaching: Course Planning Tools for Hybrid Classroom Teaching and Learning	Center for Management Studies – Jain (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2020
15	International Research Conclave	Center for Management Studies – Jain (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2020
16	Indian Economy during Unprecedented Times and Way Forward	Center for Management Studies – Jain (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2020
17	Kannada Saahityada Samskruthika Ananyate	School of Commerce, Jain (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2020
18	Kannada Saahityakke Dasa Sahityada Koduge	Center for Management Studies – Jain (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2020